

SILVIA GALLART

b. 1980, Spain

EMAIL

silviagallart@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

es / cat / de / en

Swiss-spanish visual Artist
and graphic designer

Artist Statement

“Everything is connected. As an artist, I pursue to find the gaps between low and high culture to discover and create deeper meanings. Based on my own life experience and being surrounded by historic and social events that intrigue and interest me I create unique and ageless art, that has different levels of lecture and interpretation. Coincidence, similarity, and synchronicity are concepts that are often shown in my work”.

EDUCATION

2009 Webpublishing Lehrgang, Erwachsenen Ausbildung Zürich (EB Zürich)
2000 - 2004 Graphic Design, Eina Centre Universitari de Disseny i Art de Barcelona
1999 Journalism, Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015 - now Visual Art, Graphic Design - Self employed
2002 - 2015 Graphic Design, Art Direction, Illustration, Visual Art (Eina Centre Universitari de Disseny i Art, Sonar Music Festival, Wunderman Thompson Switzerland, Kulturmarkt, Kommode Verlag, Kulturplatz Basislager ...).

EXHIBITIONS

Next exhibition coming soon

Solo exhibitions

2020 You are data | Im Fenster, Zurich
2017 Vinyl Art is on fire | die Rote Fabrik, Zurich
2017 Thanks for the music | Sihlhalle, Zurich
2016 Fashion Victim | Plattenbörse - Volkshaus, Zurich
2015 Ask your pillow | Fumetto Comic Festival - Kornschütte, Lucerne
2012 Untitled | Fumetto Comic Festival - Hotel Hofgarten, Lucerne

Group exhibition organisation, communication, graphic design and art

2019 Connect make the internet real | Dynamo, Zurich

Double exhibitions

- 2018 Let's Talk with Cholinska | Art Container - Brache Guggach, Zurich
- 2014 Like share bravo! with Linus Scherer | Kunstzeiger, Zurich
- 2004 Absolut Müesli with Dani Jané Sors | Sala els Trinitaris, Vilafranca del Penedès, Barcelona

Group exhibitions (selected)

- 2022 Group Exhibition | Hilton Hotel, Zurich Airport
- 2022 4 | Hartdurm Offspace, Zurich
- 2022 Art Bazar | Kanzleistrasse 78, Zurich
- 2022 Die Box | Cubanow, Opfikon
- 2021 Group Exhibition | Art for You by Uldry, Bern
- 2021 Tafelgeschirr | Kunstzeiger, Zurich
- 2021 Lucca Art Fair by A-Space Gallery | Livorno
- 2021 Artbox Project Barcelona 1.0 | Barcelona
- 2021 Locus VI | Chicago
- 2021 Women Speak Out | Liz Long Gallery, Urban Art Retreat Center, Chicago
- 2021 Have you seen the future? by One Day Community | Vienna
- 2020 Colour Boom | Boomer Gallery, London
- 2019 Weihnachten Akzenten | Galerie Karouzou, Zurich
- 2019 Metamorphose | Galerie Karouzou, Zurich
- 2019 Travel & Art | Tokyo & Kyoto
- 2019 Plakat Org | Kunstzeiger, Zurich
- 2018 Group Exhibition | Prachtwerk der Kunstladen - Zurich
- 2018 Christmas Market | Basis Lager, Zurich
- 2017 Group Exhibition | Club Xtra, Zurich
- 2017 Wish you were here | Air Gallery, New York
- 2016 Christmas Market | Basis Lager, Zurich
- 2015 Schaustellerei | Dynamo, Zurich
- 2015 Artist Trading Cards | Max Frisch Bad, Zurich
- 2012 Kunstpause | Shedhalle, Zug
- 2009 Rhythmen, Muster und Gegensätze | Kulturmarkt - Zurich
- 2004 Fes-me una visita | Moli de l'Oli - La Pobla de Segur, Lleida
- 2002 Festival la Festa de la Diversitat | Montjuïc, fira de Barcelona - Barcelona

FEATURES, PUBLICATIONS

- 2023 By the Lake, online cultural platform | Lausanne
- 2022 Catalogue die Box edited by Cultura Curieux | Zurich
- 2021 In Zeiten von Corona - Artikel by Oxyd Kunstraum | Winterthur
- 2021 Butletin by Cultura Curieux | Zurich
- 2020 BBA Gallery, Berlin, Featured Artists | Berlin
- 2019 Urbangold, Bericht Zürich Weihnachtsgeschenke | Zurich
- 2019 Art Jobs, Artist of the month | London
- 2019 L'artista lleidatana Silvia Gallart organitza una exposició a Zúrich - Lleida.cat | Lleida
- 2019 L'art suís, amb segell lleidatà, El Diari Segre | Lleida
- 2019 Exposició Connect make the internet real - Bonart.cat | Barcelona
- 2019 Bericht Connect, Make the Internet Real, Netlog | Zurich
- 2019 Bericht Connect, Make the Internet Real, Der Kunst Blog | Berlin
- 2019 Wenn online Kunst real wird - Tagblatt | Zurich
- 2014 Die Perspektive Magazin | Zurich
- 2012 Taschen Stationery Design now! | Berlin
- 2011 Freundin Magazin 10/2011 im „swisstalk“ | Berlin
- 2009 Another Little Book Printed in Black & Red | Barcelona
- 2005 Select A, Ed. Indexbook | Barcelona

OTHER

- 2020 Artist Gast in Sunday's Art Panel, Kunsttage Basel, Kunsthallekleinbasel by A-Space Gallery
- 2018 Sponsorship Exhibition Connect, Make the internet Real - Dynamo - Stadt Zürich
- 2016 Artist Residence 2016 - 2018; hosted and supported by the art association Augenhöhe at the cultural space Basis Lager, Zurich
- 2018 Artwork in Collection: Two artworks from Thanks for the music, Shilhalle, Zurich
- 2018 Artwork in Collection: Moonage Daydream. Lurker Grand
- 2005 Shortlisted with the design of the book PFC 02/03 - Premio Nacional de Diseño Daniel Gil